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Byron Martin

From: Justin Heideman <jheideman@heidlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:16 AM

To: Stuart Schultz

Cc: Byron Martin

Subject: RE: United States v. RaPwer-3 et al

Stuart:

Thank you for your e-mail. My client is not interested in waiving any of the Attorney/Client privilege and anticipates that
your client will maintain that in the strictest fashion.

| have concluded the jury trial that had me out of the office last week and would be happy to discuss this matter further
if you desire.

Justin D. Heideman | Attorney at Law
HEIDEMAN

& ASSOCIATES

+ | ftarneys af Law +

2696 N. University Ave. Suite 180, Provo, UT 84604
Phone: (801) 472-7742 | Fax: (801) 374-1724
heideman@heidlaw.com | www.heidlaw.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail transmission and any documents accompanying it may contain confidential information which is protected by the attorney-client
privilege or other grounds for confidentiality or nondisclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of the transmitted information, you are hereby
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing, or taking action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, notify the sender and delete the information. This communication is protected by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that, unless specifically
indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or
recommending to another party any tax-related matter addressed herein.

From: Stuart Schultz [mailto:sschultz@strongandhanni.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:27 AM

To: Justin Heideman

Cc: Byron Martin

Subject: United States v. RaPwer-3 et al

Dear Justin:

Strong & Hanni, Byron Martin and | have been retained to represent Todd Anderson and the Anderson Law Center
(collectively “ALC”) with respect to a subpoena served on Mr. Anderson by the United States to take his deposition in
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the above-referenced matter on February 17, 2017. See attached. We understand that you represent the defendants in
the matter. ALC was formerly counsel for RaPower-3, LLC and Neldon Johnson several years ago.

Previously, the United States subpoenaed documents from ALC in the same case. ALC produced some documents in
response to the earlier subpoena. However, ALC refused to produce several documents on the ground that they are or
may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is our understanding that the United States intends to ask Mr.
Anderson questions that will likely relate to communications he or other members of ALC had with your clients and
documents exchanged between ALC and your clients.

In order to protect against disclosure of information which your clients assert is attorney-client privileged, that is
confidential or otherwise protected under Rules 1.6 and 1.9 of the Utah Rules of Professional Conduct, and/or with
respect to which ALC is prohibited from being examined without client consent under U.C.A. 78B-1-137(2), we are
prepared to seek court assistance. However, since it is your clients’ privilege to assert, we ask that you inform us what
your position is with respect to the attorney-client privilege and confidentiality and possible consent.

For your assistance a copy of the Response to Subpoena to Produce Documents and Claim of Privilege, including the
privilege log provided by ALC to the subpoena for documents is attached. You were also a recipient of a December 1,
2016 letter from Christopher R. Moran, Trial Attorney, United States Department of Justice, regarding privilege issues.

We ask that you notify us at your earliest convenience of your clients’ position.
Regards,

Stuart

Stuart H. Schultz, Esq.

STRONG & HANNI

102 South 200 East, Suite 800

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Telephone: (801) 532-7080

Facsimile: (801) 596-1508

E-mail: sschultz@strongandhanni.com
www.strongandhanni.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is confidential, attorney-client privileged, or otherwise exempt, by law,
from disclosure. Any dissemination, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this
transmission, by someone other than the intended addressee or its authorized agent is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the law firm of Strong & Hanni immediately at the telephone number
listed above, or by reply to this transmission.

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. For more information please
visit http://www.mimecast.com
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